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with her favorite uncle and aunt, Rev. Horace Eaton, D, D., and
wife, of Palmyra, N. Y., and attended the Union school in that
place until the fall of *58, when she entered the North Granville
Young Ladies’ Seminary, whose principal was Hiram Orecutt, LL. D.,
where she graduated in 1860. She was cashier in one of the stores
of her brother Frederick in Toledo, in 1867 and 1868, and from the
fall of '69 until January,’71. The later years her home has been
with her brothers, for the most part with her brother Lucien. She is
occupied at Eaton Grange usually in the summer. She is now with
her sister, Mrs. Caroline (Eaton) Pennock.

James Andrew was named for a brother of his mother. He re-
mained with his father until he worked a season with his uncle,
Nathan Andrew. There he saved his earnings for a term at the
academy in New London. He finished his studies at Phillips
academy, Andover, Mass., when he entered the store of his brother
Frederick, in Toledo, Ohio. Later he was in business for himself in
Fort Wayne, Ind., and Memphis, Tenn. He was 17 years in
business in Adrian, Mich.

In 1887 he went to Grand Rapids, Mich, where he bhas a large
and successful business. Everywhere he is a patriotic citizen. He
m. Jan. 10, 1872, Fannie Josephine, b. Dec. 24, 1847, danghter of
James John and Joanna Wight (Needham) Newell, of Adrian,
Mich. Mr. Newell was one of the leaders of the pioneer enter-
prises of Adrian, and in the organization of the Republican party in
Mich. Mrs. Eaton was educated at Adrian, and at the academy at
Monroe, Mich. She is of an active, critical mind, studious, observ-
ant of current events, has special fondness for literature, and special
taste in household ornamentation. Child,—

Mary, b. March 24, 1877, in Adrian, Mich.

Charles Eaton, soon after his mother’s death, was given to his
unele, Samuel Andrews, and his aunt, Sally G. Andrews, brother
and sister of his mother, At fifteen he entered Phillips ncademy,
Andover, Mass.,, and studied there two years. He finished his
schooling at Kimball Union Academy, Meriden. The expense of
his education was paid by his brother Frederick and by a small
bequest left by his mother to aild in the education of all her chil-
dren.

He studied law in Michigan university 1865 and 1866 ; in 186668
he resided in Memphis, and was connecied with the Memphis Daily



